
 
Date: June 20, 2023 
To:  All Vendors 
Subject:  Addendum #1 
 
REFERENCE: P043-23 Palo Alto Networks Security for Silas Ray Power Plant 
 
This Addendum forms part of the contract and clarifies, corrects or modifies original proposal 
document.  
 
Question 1: Would you like to run the switches in HA? 
 
Answer 1: Yes, the switches should run in HA. 
 
Question 2: Will other comparable hardware be considered for this RFP? 
 
Answer 2:  No, comparable hardware will not be accepted. A list of part numbers required are 
listed on the Cost Sheet. 
 
Question 3: Can we setup an appointment to physically review the site? 
 
Answer 3: A Site visit will be held on June 23, 2023 at 9:00 AM at the Silas Ray Power Plant, 
94 West 13th Street & Power Plant Drive, Brownsville, TX 78520. Contact person is Omar 
Banda, (956) 983-6167. 
 
Question 4: On the Required Forms Checklist page (page 13), in the Special Instructions section, 
it says "if applicable".  Are any of these forms/documents required?  Or are just the forms provided 
in the actual RFP required? 
 
Answer 4: The forms required are the ones included in the RFP. 
 
The signature of the company agent, for the acknowledgement of this addendum, shall be 
required.  Complete information below and return via e-mail to: dsolitaire@brownsville-
pub.com. 
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 I hereby acknowledge receipt of this addendum. 
 
Company:            
 
Agent Name:           
 
Agent Signature:          
 
Address:           
 
City:       State:    Zip:   
 
Phone Number:      E-mail address:     
 
If you have any further questions about the Proposal, call 956-983-6366. 
 
BY:  Diane Solitaire 
         Purchasing          
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